**Zeitschrift:** The Swiss observer: the journal of the Federation of Swiss Societies in

the UK

**Herausgeber:** Federation of Swiss Societies in the United Kingdom

**Band:** - (1952) **Heft:** 1176

**Artikel:** The Passing of an Orchestra

Autor: [s.n.]

**DOI:** https://doi.org/10.5169/seals-687517

## Nutzungsbedingungen

Die ETH-Bibliothek ist die Anbieterin der digitalisierten Zeitschriften. Sie besitzt keine Urheberrechte an den Zeitschriften und ist nicht verantwortlich für deren Inhalte. Die Rechte liegen in der Regel bei den Herausgebern beziehungsweise den externen Rechteinhabern. Siehe Rechtliche Hinweise.

## Conditions d'utilisation

L'ETH Library est le fournisseur des revues numérisées. Elle ne détient aucun droit d'auteur sur les revues et n'est pas responsable de leur contenu. En règle générale, les droits sont détenus par les éditeurs ou les détenteurs de droits externes. Voir Informations légales.

## Terms of use

The ETH Library is the provider of the digitised journals. It does not own any copyrights to the journals and is not responsible for their content. The rights usually lie with the publishers or the external rights holders. See Legal notice.

**Download PDF:** 18.03.2025

ETH-Bibliothek Zürich, E-Periodica, https://www.e-periodica.ch

## THE PASSING OF AN ORCHESTRA.

Just over two years ago the Swiss Orchestral Society found it necessary to discontinue rehearsals of the Orchestra for lack of interest and support among its active members. Although the Committee hoped that at a later date, perhaps, new playing members could be found to keep the Orchestra alive; such hopes did not materialise up to the end of 1951. therefore decided to proceed with the liquidation of the Society.

The Orchestra came into being over forty years ago as a section of the then prosperous Swiss Institute. It continued its work all through the 1914/18 War under the conductorship of Mr. Luder. The latter left for Switzerland in 1919. Mr. E. P. Dick, the Orchestra's Pianist, was then invited to take over the conductorship. For the Piano part a most excellent pianist was found in Mr. A. Steiner who remained with the then called Swiss Institute Orchestra for many years.

In the nineteen-twenties it became more and more difficult for the young Swiss to come over here for any length of time, a fact which contributed largely to the gradual disappearance of the Swiss Institute. from 1928 the Orchestra had to fend for itself. The name was changed to Swiss Orchestral Society. The Leader of the Orchestra, Mr. W. Pellet, was chosen as its President, the leading Trumpet, Mr. W. Wagner as its Hon. Treasurer, and the Conductor, Mr. E. P. These three Swiss re-Dick as its Hon. Secretary. mained at the helm to the end.

The Fête Suisse and the First of August Celebra-

tion saw the Orchestra on the respective programs year after year. Many successful concerts were arranged in conjunction with the N.S.H. under whose auspices many well-known Swiss soloists were brought over.

In 1939 World War II came and with it the tune of the siren; one could not be expected to attend rehearsals while London was being "blitzed". The Society suspended activities after the 1940 First of August concert.

It was a very different Orchestra we met in 1946. It took the Conductor four years of really hard work to keep it together trying to establish the fine pre-War standard. It was in vain. The Swiss, bar four or five, had left or were absorbed in other interests. Many an active member had left the fiddle in a cupboard far too long. The performances gradually grew less interesting and so it came that in the autumn of 1949 the Conductor called a halt. Later attempts at revival failed utterly. This, finally, led the Committee to the decision to liquidate. The assets were divided between the House Purchase Fund of the Swiss Church and the Swiss Benevolent Society to the tune of £30 and £26 respectively.

The Committee have asked me to state here that they wish to take this last opportunity to give thanks to all those many friends and wellwishers of the Swiss Colony in London who, with their generous and continuous moral and financial support, made it possible for this happy band of amateur musicians to continue their Orchestra for so many years. I am sure we all regret the passing of this, "our" Orchestra.

ST.



(ENGINEERS) LTD

SOUTH WHARF, PADDINGTON, LONDON, W.2: AMBassador 3456 (20 lines)

A Product of the Rolstore Division of Acrow (Engineers) Ltd.